CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 3, 2004
File No.: Bylaw No. 9085
To: City Manager
From: City Clerk
Subject: Amendment No. 1 to Sewer Specified Area No. 30 Bylaw No. 8917

(Acland Road)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council receive the Certificate of Sufficiency dated February 3, 2004 pertaining to
Amendment No. 1 to Bylaw No. 8917;

AND THAT Bylaw No. 9085 be advanced for reading consideration.
BACKGROUND:

The City Clerk’s Office has received valid petitions from the owners of the following
properties, requesting that they be added to Sewer Specified Area No. 30 (Acland
Road):

Lot B, Section 2, Township 23, ODYD, Plan 13161

Lot A (X26413), Section 2, Township 23, ODYD, Plan 7301
The Community Charter OIpermits the amendment of a specified area bylaw, upon request
of 50% of the registered owner(s), representing a majority of the assessed value, of
properties proposed to be added to the area.

The Certificate of Sufficiency is attached.

A.M. Flack, City Clerk



CITY OF KELOWNA

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY

| HEREBY CERTIFY that sufficient petitions HAVE been received from the owners of the
properties proposed to be added to Sewer Specified Area No. 30 (Acland Road) as

detailed below.

Dated this 3" day of February, 2004.

A.M. Flack, City Clerk

Bylaw Description No. of 50% No. of Assessed Value Total Petitioners’
No. Of Parcels Required Petitions Required to Assessment
Work to Request | Received Request Addition
Addition (50% of Total)
9085 Amend. No.1 to 2 2 2 $370,000.00 $740,000.00

Sewer Specified
Area No. 30
(Acland Road)
Bylaw No. 8917




